GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION
Vehicle Structure & Safety Integration

May 30, 2008

Anthony Coocke, Esq.
Office of Chief Counsel (NCC-111)

NHTSA, West Building W41-227 NO70035A Supplement 6

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

Washington, D.C. 20690 NVS-213kmb
EAQ7-008

Dear Mr. Cooke:

As previously submitted, the document listed below included unintelligible alphanumeric characters
caused by an invalid file extension. GM has determined that Delphi is owner of the document. The
file is being resubmitted along with Delphi's request for confidential treatment. Enclosed with this
letter are two copies of the file and the Delphi Request for Confidential Treatment.

The following table identifies the specific types of confidential information contained in Dephi’s
document for which confidentiality is sought:

Response Location/Document Name Information Types
ATT_1_DELPHI_CONF Q07_06:
7-6 Q07_06_Spark Flug Ch material Supplier Material Specification
Properties
Sincerely

z
Keith Schultz
Senior Manager

Product Investigations
Enclosures

Product Investigations
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